
Protecting your personal information is an obligation the Town of Osoyoos takes seriously.  Our practices have been designed 
to ensure compliance with the privacy provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (British 
Columbia) (“FIPPA”). Any personal or proprietary information you provide to us is collected, used and disclosed in accordance 
with FIPPA.  Should you have any questions about the collection, use or disclosure of this information please contact:  Deputy 
Corporate Officer, Town of Osoyoos, 8707 Main St, Osoyoos, BC V0H 1V0, 250.495.4602 

 

 

 
Town of Osoyoos 
8707 Main Street, PO Box 3010 
Osoyoos, BC V0H 1V0 
(T) 250.495.6515 | (E): plan@osoyoos.ca 

 
 
 
 
TO: Town of Osoyoos  FILE NO.: BOV25-02 
 
FROM: Name: _____________________________________________________ 
        (please print) 

Street Address: ______________________________________________________ 

Date: ______________________________________________________ 
 

RE:  Board of Variance Appeal No. BOV25-02 
 6803 Cottonwood Drive – Lot A, Plan KAP37639, District Lot 41, SDYD 
 
My comments / concerns are: 

 I do support the proposed variance. 

 I do not support the proposed variance. 
 

Please provide any comments you wish to have the Board of Variance to consider: 

              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
               

The Board of Variance will receive written and verbal representations at the hearing. Feedback forms 
must be submitted prior to a decision being made by the Board. All representations will be made public. 

FEEDBACK FORM 
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